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Legislative File No:  2024-0448 

 
TO:  Mayor and City Council Members 
 
FROM: Bill Fritz, P.E., Director Department of Public Services 
 
DATE:  September 23, 2024 
 
SUBJECT: 2024 Transportation Asset Management Plan, City File E09-036 
 
 
REQUEST: 
The Department of Public Services is requesting City Council to approve the City of Rochester Hills 
2024 Transportation Asset Management Plan. 
 
 
BACKGROUND: 
A transportation asset management plan is required by Michigan Public Act 325 of 2018, and this 
document compliments the city’s obligations towards meeting the requirements of PA 325 of 2018. 
This plan is to report on how the city intends to meet its obligations of maintaining roads, bridges, 
culverts, and traffic signals that are under its jurisdiction and for which it is responsible. The City of 
Rochester Hills submitted its first Transportation Asset Management plan in 2021 and is required to 
submit an updated Plan to the Transportation Asset Management Council (TAMC) every three years.  
The current plan is due no later than October 1, 2024 as set forth in TAMC’s submission schedule. 
Approval from the governing body is required prior to submission to TAMC. 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
The Department of Public Services is requesting City Council to approve the City of Rochester Hills 
2024 Transportation Asset Management Plan. 
 

 
 
 

APPROVALS: SIGNATURE DATE 

Department Review   

Department Director   

Mayor   

City Clerk   
 
Contract Reviewed by City Attorney          ☐ Yes        ☒ N/A  
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